
                   

             

       COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 

FROM:  Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk  
 

DATE:   March 7, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS – CITY COMMISSION / AT-LARGE 
APPOINTMENTS. 

              
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The applicants that have filed with the Office of the City Clerk for the below At-Large 
appointments are included in item R9 A.  
 
BOARD AND COMMITTEES:  
 
 
1. AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
 

VACANCIES (3): 
 

• A citizen who represents essential services personnel, as defined in the local housing 
assistance plan. 
 

• A citizen who represents employers within the jurisdiction. 
 

• A citizen who actively serves on the local planning agency pursuant to Florida Statute § 
163.3174 (Planning Board Member). 

 
 
2. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (5/7 vote required) 
 

VACANCY (1): 
 
• An architect or engineer. (To replace Heidi Tandy, whose At-Large position has been 

removed due to a conflict between Miami Beach City Code Sec. 118-131 and Related 
Special Act Art. I, Sec. 2.) 

 
3. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

 
VACANCY (1): 
 
• One landscape architect registered in the State of Florida. To replace a member not 

seeking reappointment. (Deena Bell Llewellyn) 
 

 



4. HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

VACANCIES (3): 
 

• Two administrators from an Adult Congregate Living Facility (ACLF), and/or an Assisted 
Living Facility (ALF). 
 

• One non-voting ex-officio representative from the Miami-Dade County Health 
Department.  
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